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August 20, 2022

The Manager
Corporate Relationship Department
BSE Limited
Dalal Street
Mumbai - 400001

The Manager
Listing Department
The National Stock Exchange of India Limited
Exchange Plaza, 5th Floor
Plot No. CIl, G Block
BKC, Bandra (E), Mumbai 400 051

BSE Code: 501295 NSE Scrip Symbol: I1TL

Sub: Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015

Dear Sir,

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, attached please find herewith the information received from our
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA), Mis. Link Intime India Private Limited for Stop
Transfer.

Please find the same in order and acknowledge the receipt.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For Industrial Investment Trust Limited

dad'
Cumi Banerj ee
CEO & Company Secretary

Encl: Ala

CIN No. L65990MH1933PLC001998
Regd. Office: Office No. lOlA, "The Capital", G-Block, Plot No. C-70, Bandra Kurla Complex,

Bandra (East), Mumbai -400051. • Tel.: (+91) 22-4325 0100
Email: iitl@iitlgroup.com • Website: www.iitlgroup.com
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Cumi Banerjee

From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2022 4:01 AM

To: cumi_banerjee@iitlgroup.com; reshma@iitlgroup.com

Cc: sharmila.amin@linkintime.co.in

Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

Attachments: ID1437.pdf

Dear Team, 

 
As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are 

sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database. 

Please find attached letter received from the Investor. 
 
 
Client Name : Industrial Investment Trust Limited 

Stop Transfer 

Date    

Folio No    Name    Certificate 

No.    

Distinctive 

No.    

No. of 

Shares    

Reason    

18 Aug 

2022     
P0005101    PRADEEP 

RASIKLAL 

JAVERI     

49576    4069331 - 

4069380    
50    Lost By 

Holder    

18 Aug 

2022     
P0005101    PRADEEP 

RASIKLAL 

JAVERI     

49577    4069381 - 

4069430    
50    Lost By 

Holder    

 
 

Regards 

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd. 
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

Attachments: ID1436.pdf

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
M0005017    MALTI 

MADHAVDAS     
34317    1782801 - 

1782850    
50    Lost By 

Holder    

18 Aug 

2022     
M0005017    MALTI 

MADHAVDAS     
34318    1782851 - 

1782900    
50    Lost By 

Holder    

18 Aug 

2022     
M0005017    MALTI 

MADHAVDAS     
34319    1782901 - 

1782950    
50    Lost By 

Holder    

18 Aug 

2022     
M0005017    MALTI 

MADHAVDAS     
34320    1782951 - 

1783000    
50    Lost By 

Holder    

18 Aug 

2022     
M0005017    MALTI 

MADHAVDAS     
34321    1783001 - 

1783050    
50    Lost By 

Holder    

18 Aug 

2022     
M0005017    MALTI 

MADHAVDAS     
34322    1783051 - 

1783100    
50    Lost By 

Holder    

18 Aug 

2022     
M0005017    MALTI 

MADHAVDAS     
34323    1783101 - 

1783150    
50    Lost By 

Holder    

18 Aug 

2022     
M0005017    MALTI 

MADHAVDAS     
34324    1783151 - 

1783200    
50    Lost By 

Holder    

18 Aug 

2022     
M0005017    MALTI 

MADHAVDAS     
34325    1783201 - 

1783250    
50    Lost By 

Holder    

18 Aug 

2022     
M0005017    MALTI 

MADHAVDAS     
34326    1783251 - 

1783300    
50    Lost By 

Holder    

18 Aug 

2022     
M0005017    MALTI 

MADHAVDAS     
84274    6779131 - 

6779180    
50    Lost By 

Holder    

18 Aug 

2022     
M0005017    MALTI 

MADHAVDAS     
84275    6779181 - 

6779230    
50    Lost By 

Holder    

18 Aug 

2022     
M0005017    MALTI 

MADHAVDAS     
84276    6779231 - 

6779280    
50    Lost By 

Holder    

18 Aug M0005017    MALTI 84277    6779281 - 50    Lost By 
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2022     MADHAVDAS     6779330    Holder    

18 Aug 

2022     
M0005017    MALTI 

MADHAVDAS     
84278    6779331 - 

6779380    
50    Lost By 

Holder    

18 Aug 

2022     
M0005017    MALTI 

MADHAVDAS     
84279    6779381 - 

6779430    
50    Lost By 

Holder    

18 Aug 

2022     
M0005017    MALTI 

MADHAVDAS     
84280    6779431 - 

6779480    
50    Lost By 

Holder    

18 Aug 

2022     
M0005017    MALTI 

MADHAVDAS     
84281    6779481 - 

6779530    
50    Lost By 

Holder    

18 Aug 

2022     
M0005017    MALTI 

MADHAVDAS     
84282    6779531 - 

6779580    
50    Lost By 

Holder    

18 Aug 

2022     
M0005017    MALTI 

MADHAVDAS     
84283    6779581 - 

6779630    
50    Lost By 

Holder    
 
 

Regards 

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd. 
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